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Matilda Sanders 

From: 	 CJ Cratty [cjcratty@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: 	 Thursday, March 03, 2005 1 :08 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 	 Adam Teitzman; Donna McNulty; Floyd R. Self; Matthew Feil: Nancy White; Nancy Sims; 
Richard Chapkis; Susan Masterson; Tracy Hatch 

Subject: 	 Docket No. 040520-TP 

Attachments: 040520 FCCA.pdf 

«040520 FCCA.pdf» 

Jursuanl t the Cl mmission's proc d m es for e-filing, Cl)mpSouth (f/k/a florida Competitive Carriers Associatio 
(~CCA» provides the following information: 

A. The attorney responsible for filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681.8788 Fax 

B. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 040520-TP. 

C. The document is filed on behalf of CompSollth {flk/a Florida Competitive Carriers Ac;sociation (fCCA». 

The document is 2 pages long. 

E. The document is Notice of Change of Address. 

CJCratty 
Assistant to vicki gordon kavJinan 

CM L---:: 
C e infomtation c01ltained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and 

onfidential. It is intended only for the use ofthe individllal or entity named above. Ifthe reader ofthi 
C lIessa e is 110t the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution on 
EC 'Copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 

please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 040520-TP 
In re: Emergency Petition of FCCA, 1 
AT&T, and MCI To Require ILECs To 1 

Interconnection Obligations 1 
1 

Continue to Honor Existing 1 Filed: March 3,2005 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

Effective March 1, 2005, please note the following change of address for Vicki 

Gordon Kaufman, counsel for CompSouth ( W a  Florida Competitive Carriers 

Association (FCCA)), in this docket. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.618.8788 fax 
vkaufman(ii,movlelaw.com 

Please adjust your records io reflect this change. 

SNicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, 
PA 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.618.8788 fax 
vkaufinan@moylelaw.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 
Change of Address has been provided by electronic and U S .  mail to the following parties 
of iecord this 3rd day of March 2005: 

Adam Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399 

Nancy B. White 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1556 

Richard Chapkis 
Verizon Florida Inc. 
201 N. Franklin Street 
FLTC7 17 
P.O. Box 110 
Tampa FL 33601 

Matthew Fell 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Suite 200 
Maitland FL 3275 1 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1876 

Tracy Hatch 
AT&T 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Donna Canzano McNulty 
MCI Worldcom 
325 John b o x  Road, Suite 105 
Tallahassee FL 32303-41 3 1 

Susan Masterson 
Sprint Florida, Incolrporated 
Post Office Box 2214 
MS: FLTLH00107 
Tallahassee FL 323 16 

SIVicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
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